From: Rocky Wiggins <Rocky Wiggins@spirit.com>

Sent: Wed, 14 Nov 2018 08:51:44 -0600 (CST)

To: Kamal Qatato <kamal.qatato(@sabre.com>; "Broghammer,
Karen"<Karen Broghammer@sabre com>

Subject: FW: Sabre to acquire Farelogix

Congratulations. | think this is a great step.

Rocky

From: Sabre Airline Solutions <airline.solutions-marketing@sabre.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 8:21 AM
To: Rocky Wiggins <Rocky.Wiggins@spirit.com>
Subject: Sabre to acquire Farelogix

Sabre to acquire Farelogix
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Dear Sabre customer,

Earlier today, Sabre announced its agreement to acquire Farelogix, expanding
our industry-leading airline technology portfolio and further establishing Sabre as
the preferred platform at the center of travel. We are excited about this news, the

continued evolution of our roadmap and the value our combined innovation will

bring to your organization.

Given the dynamic and highly competitive nature of the industry, we know your
teams require rapid innovation that drives personalization and differentiation of
your products. This investment is another example of Sabre’s commitment to
deliver the end-to-end NDC-enabled retailing, distribution and fulfillment
technology required to accelerate your company's profitability and growth.

Building upon our leading airline portfolio, including the recently launched Sabre
Commercial Platform capabilities, Farelogix's GDS- and PSS-agnostic capabilities
will help us drive faster innovation in the airline IT space while growing our offer
and order management solution set.

Together, Sabre and Farelogix intend to deliver the best of both providers’
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innovation, via a combined portfolio, while driving change that prepares the
industry for the future. In addition to the leading solutions offered by Farelogix, we
look forward to welcoming their talented teams and deep technology expertise to
our organization upon closing.

Until close, Sabre and Farelogix will continue to operate as separate businesses

Customers will see no disruption in service or solutions. Once the transaction is

finalized, Sabre and Farelogix will outline and define an integration strategy with
our customers top of mind.

Your partnership and business is most appreciated. We look forward to providing
the best, next generation of software and technology solutions available in the
industry. As always, your Sabre account representatives will be available for
questions and continued collaboration. Please distribute this information within

your organization as appropriate.
All the best,

Sean Menke
President and CEO, Sabre

Sabre 3150 Sabre Dr. Southlake, Texas
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